From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: 2/1/2013 5:39:17 PM
To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce- Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov) (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori, Sunil
’ (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M.
(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov);Redacted |
‘ Redacted Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2);
alula.gebremedhin@cpuc.ca.gov (alula.gebremedhin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: 2012 Sonoma Division GO 112-E Audit Response
<L, ..>>

Mr. Robertson:

Attached is PG&E’s response to your December 21, 2012 letter concerning the 2012 Sonoma
Division GO 112-E audit.

Due to their size, the attachments to this response will be uploaded to the CPUC Secure File
Transfer website.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Regx]lator; Compliance
PG&E — Gas Operations

Redacted
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